Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554

DA 07-269
January 26, 2007

Howard Shapiro

Bennet & Bennet, PLLC
10 G Street, N.E.

7™ Floor

Washington, DC 20002

Re: Call Sign KK65
File No. SES-ASG-20070104-00017

Dear Mr. Shapiro:

On January 4, 2007, Hereford Cablevision (Hereford) filed the above-captioned
application for assignment of the receive-only earth station, call sign KK65, located in Hereford,
TX. The license for this earth station, however, expired on March 11, 1993." Thus, there is no
license to assign.

Accordingly, pursuant to Section 25.112(a)(1) of the Commission’s rules, 47 C.F.R.
§25.112(a)(1), and Section 0.261 of the Commission’s rules on delegations of authority, 47
C.F.R. §0.261, we dismiss the above-captioned assignment application as moot.

Sincerely,

Scott A. Kotler

Chief, Systems Analysis Branch
Satellite Division

International Bureau

! See IBFS File No. SES-LIC-19830101-02147.



